	DRAFT MINUTES OF THE TORWORTH PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT ST BARNABUS CHURCH, RANSKILL, ON TUESDAY 2 <sup>nd</sup> FEBRUARY 2015 AT 7:00PM.  PRESENT: Chair: Councillor C Willis. Councillors: Footitt, Hadley, H Helliwell, J
	Helliwell, R D'Amelio, County Councillor L Yates, PCSO D Airey CLERK: Mrs Rachel Hyland  OPEN FORUM for members of the public
	OPEN FORUM for members of the public None in attendance
01/0216	APOLOGIES: R Willis, District Councillor M Gray
02/0216	POLICE/CRIME FIGURES PCSO Dave Airey attended the meeting, he reported that January had been crime free and in December there had been 2 reported crimes, one criminal damage and one burglary other. He stressed that people should call 101 for all non emergency problems. He advised that there have been a number of rogue traders going around people should be wary of people they are not expecting. The Police have issued the Parish Council with some no uninvited callers stickers, UV pens and light timers. If anyone is interested Councillor C Willis has these. PCSO Airey also told the PC that shed alarms are still available to purchase from Clarborough, Wheatley and North Leverton, priced between £5 and £10. Councillor Willis stated that the PC are in no way responsible for any criminal matters or activity within the village and people with concerns should contact 101.
03/0216	DISTRICT COUNCILLOR/COUNTY COUNCILLOR  County Councillor Yates has now processed the £100 grant money requested by the PC, and advised to approach her again in April for further funding. Regarding the quarries, they will be out for consultation shortly, and if they go ahead there will be a community benefit. The traffic statistics have been challenged but nothing has been confirmed yet.
04/0216	MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 1 <sup>st</sup> DECEMER 2015  One amendment required to state that Liz Yates said she would support both for and against, rather than support everyone.
05/0216	<ul> <li>MATTERS ARISING</li> <li>Village sign, try to find more handymen</li> <li>£200 was donated to Friends of Daneshill to upgrade paths between Idle Valley and Daneshill but nothing seems to have been done expect a few new signs.</li> <li>A1 Storage Van has now been removed.</li> <li>Torworth information page on Facebook now set up.</li> </ul>
06/0216	<ul> <li>ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES</li> <li>Misson springs planning permission has been received to put in 2 test boreholes, this was expected but it is disappointing.</li> <li>Bassetlaw DC have dropped the case against Igas for breach of planning.</li> <li>County Councillor Yates said at the CLG that we would be within our rights to complain to the government ombudsman and BDC chief executive, as this is setting a precedent for others, Michael Gray and John Mann to be contacted regarding this aswell.</li> <li>The CLG have so far met twice, in the future there will a number of different speakers at the meetings including the oil and gas authority, DECC, the environment agency and the HSE, also Notts CC will attend a meeting to say what they look for in a plan and what the CLG should be looking for, and Jane Watson from Misson PC will be there to give a talk on their experiences as they are going through the same process. Councillor Willis is the chair of the CLG and she needs other councillors from Torworth to attend, the aim of the meetings is to be informative rather than influenced. A website has been set up</li> </ul>

	tinkerlane.co.uk to keep people updated of meetings and minutes etc.
	• There is a known fault line in Torworth and Igas have not been in contact with the coal
	authority, the Councillors are welcome to go to Mansfield for a free afternoon to get
	some information.
	• The next CLG meeting is a Lound Village Hall at 7pm on 11 <sup>th</sup> February, Igas will have
	no further involvement in this except for funding it.
	The CLG will be doing a drop in meeting 1 evening in each area and this will be advertised when it is prepried.
	advertised when it is organised.
	• Igas and CLG are planning a visit to the Doe Green Site near Manchester which will be paid for by Igas. It is an opportunity to look round a working site.
	<ul> <li>Brownfield attendance, Councillors C &amp; R Willis will both attend as they get free train</li> </ul>
	travel.
07/0216	SPEEDING
	The PC do not feel that the results of the speed survey are an accurate representation and would
	like another speed test at the other end of the village. Councillor Hadley will contact Tony
	Crofts regarding the Community Speedwatch training. The clerk will request an additional
	streetlight outside the village park and order 100 yellow wheelie bin stickers.
00/0216	EINIANCE
08/0216	FINANCE  PESOL VED that the following charges years passed for payment
	<b>RESOLVED</b> that the following cheques were passed for payment  NALC Subscription  £67.18
	Scrooby and Ranskill PCC – Hire of Room £28.00
	North Notts Landscapes £160.80
	L Middlebrook £ 30.00
	Sunstone IT £ 40.19
	R Hyland – Clerks Salary Dec, Jan & Feb £306.50
	HMRC – PAYE Nov £ 76.60
	Ranskill & Torworth Festival Committee £200.00
	A bank reconciliation was distributed, the 2016/17 budget was discussed and the precept was discussed.
	A sheet with 4 options for the precept was distributed Option A was <b>PROPOSED</b> by Councillor
	Hadley, <b>SECONDED</b> by Councillor H Helliwell and <b>AGREED</b> by all.
09/0216	AMENITIES AND FACILITIES
	Mowing – It was agreed that North Notts Landscapes would carry out next year's contract and
	the clerk will ask them for a price for cutting the fronts on Underwood Ave. The clerk will
	contact Donna Bell at A1 Housing regarding the A1 properties not being cut.
	There is to be a Ceilidh at Barnby Memorial Hall in Blyth on April 23 <sup>rd</sup> , Councillors Willis and
	J Helliwell will be selling tickets for this.
	The millennium walkway is looking very messy, contact Probation Services of the Parish
10/0216	Partnerships Path Committee to see who is responsible for tidying this up.
10/0216	BURIAL BOARD MEETING UPDATE  Councillor I Hellissell and P. Willia attended a macting on 10th January the finances are looking.
	Councillor J Helliwell and R Willis attended a meeting on 19 <sup>th</sup> January, the finances are looking healthy, there are 120 plots left in the cemetery, and there is some work to be done to the trees
	at the entrance.
11/0216	NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN STEERING GROUP
11/0210	This is to be held on 11 <sup>th</sup> February at 10am
12/0216	NCC BUDGET AND MEETING
	There is a meeting for this on 25 <sup>th</sup> February.
13/0216	MLP
15,0210	Covered in previous points
14/0216	LY GRANT MONEY
	Councillor LY has processed this
15/0216	NCC YEARLY GRANT FOR GRASS CUTTING

	Clerk to contact Sutton PC to enquire about this.
16/0216	NEW PCSO
	PCSO Dave Airey advised that a new PCSO called Claire will be taking over our area following
	Aaron's departure.
17/0216	NEXT CBF MEETING
	This will be held on 4 <sup>th</sup> February 2016.
18/0216	BASSETLAW PARISH FORUM MEETING
	There is a meeting on 22 <sup>nd</sup> February at Retford Town Hall where all parishes come together.
19/0216	PLANNING - 15/01700/HSE Retrospective Application for the Erection of a Detached
	Gazebo and Creation of Vehicular Access, 1 Westside Cottages, Great North Road
	The PC had no objections to this and thought it would be beneficial to have parking off of the
20/0216	main road.
20/0216	CORRESPONDENCE
21/0216	None NECONATION TO BE FORWARDED
21/0216	INFORMATION TO BE FORWARDED
22/0215	None
22/0216	AOB
	• There is a missing dog sticker on the outside of the notice board, if anyone would like
	anything putting in the notice board please contact the clerk so it can be arranged.
	Apologies from Councillor Hadley for the next meeting.
	May need an extra meeting in August and January going forward.      The Order North Accounts of the Control of the Contro
	DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING
	Tuesday, 1 <sup>st</sup> March 2016 at 7:00pm - St. Barnabas Church, Ranskill
	Cional aga tuna yasani
	Signed as a true record
	Chairman